Independent Oit Marketers Association of New England

December 2, 2015

Dominick M. lanno

Chief of Stafff Communications Director
Executive Office of Administration and Finance

State House, Room 373
Boston, MA 02133

Dear Dominick,

The Independent Oil Marketers Association of New England, (IOMA) submitted
the following recommendations regarding EO562 to each of the specific
departments in addition to the A&F portal on or about 9/30. Accordingly, we

wanted to make sure that your office is indeed in receipt of our suggestions.
Therefore, | am enclosing each of the following previously submitted

recommendations:

Mass DFS
Self-Service Requirements

Department of Telecommunications and Cable/ Department of Public
Utilities '

Utility Response Time
Division of Standards
Repair, Calibration, and Sealing of Commercial Weights and Measures Devices
Advertising and Sale of Motor Fuel at Retail |
MassDEP
Spill Sites in Gw-1 Groundwater Classification Areas
Proposal to Assess Natural Resource Damages for Small to Medium Oil Spills
Solid Waste Program
Stage | Enhanced Vapor Recovery |
UST Installation Testing Requirements

UST Compliance Certification Requirements
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Independent Oil Marketers Association of New England

Cont.

UST Containment / Spill Bucket Fluids

Thank you for your consideration and allowing us to contribute to this important
process. IOMA members are independent motor fuel distributors marketing in
one or more of the New England states. Most IOMA members are headquartered
in Massachusetts, hiring employees from local communities, and investing capital
in the Commonwealth. A typical IOMA member would invest capital in marketing
infrastructure  including new investment, rationalization projects, and
rehabilitations. 1OMA members are responsible for over 7,000 employees in the
Commonwealth.

In fact, IOMA recently merged with the New England Convenience Store
Association ("NECSA”), to become the New England Convenience Store &
Energy Marketers Association or (“NECSEMA”). Please contact my office should
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Peter Romano

President & COO

IOMA

CC: IOMA Board of Directors, Robert White, Robert White Associates

Enclosed: The aforementioned documents.
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